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City of Colorado Springs 

ADDENDUM #1 
R24-008 NA 

2/5/2024 

NAME OF PROJECT:  On-Call Substance Testing 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: REMAINS: THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2024 - NO LATER THAN 
5:00 PM 

This document shall become as fully a part of the above named solicitation and Contract 
Documents as if included and shall take full and complete precedence over anything stated or 
shown to the contrary in them. 

Acknowledgment: Each Offeror shall indicate in the place provided acknowledgment of receipt of 
this Addendum. 

Each and every Offeror, subcontractor, and material supplier shall be responsible for 
reading each and every item in this Addendum to ascertain the extent and manner it affects 
the work in which he is interested. 

***CHANGES TO THE PUBLICATION NOTICE*** 

The following items and information are corrections and additions to the above referenced project. 

1. Pre-Proposal Conference Sign in Sheet
2. Response to questions received

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Offeror shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing below, and this addendum must 
be returned as part of the proposal. 

Signature Date 

Firm 



C:R24-008 NA 2 

1. Exhibit 6 – Qualification Statement:  Item #2 is requesting Type of License and 
Location.  What license are your referring to?  Are you looking for our CDPHE 
Certification Number for Meth Consultants?  Or are you looking for our business 
license?  Please clarify.

Section 2 in Exhibit 6 is intended for Consultants to list the licenses they have and in 
which location they have them. For example, Consultants may list that they hold a 
CDPHE license in Colorado but Consultants are not required to provide a license 
number.

2. Will resume pages be counted as part of the 25 page maximum?

Yes resumes will be counted as part of the page limit.
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FIRM NAME E-MAIL ADDRESS DBE STATUS Y/N

Charles Taylor Angeline Jiang Angeline.Jiang@charlestaylor.com N

Foothills Environmental Inc. Ron Crandall ron@foothillsusa.com Y

Foothills Environmental Inc. Andre Gonzalez andre.gonzalez@foothillsusa.com Y

DS Environmental Brandon Sinkbeil birdbeil@hotmail.com N

Micro-Distrubuting David Wilks davidw@micro-distributing.com N

QUEST Environmental Jake Gamble jake@questmi.com N

Foothills Environmental Inc. Dan Benecke dan@foothillsusa.com Y

Micro-Distrubuting Dan Brenely 13032322660 N

.




